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Gary, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 2:01 PM
To: Bott, Eric

Subject: RE: Amendment Request for AB 365

Great, thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Bott, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 1:59 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Amendment Request for AB 365

Thanks for getting back to me Aaron. | hope that you are feeling better.

Let's go ahead and draft the amendment to cover sales like the federal law would. 1 think that the purchaser is already
pretty well covered under the biill because they won't be able to operate the device.

Eric

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 1:48 PM
To: Bott, Eric

Subject: RE: Amendment Request for AB 365
Eric,

I was out of the office with the flu on Thursday and Friday. | have this mostly drafted. It will be LRBa0944. Do you
want the amendment to cover only sales (as does the federal law) or do you want to cover both unauthorized purchases
and sales? Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Bott, Eric

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 4:04 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Amendment Request for AB 365
Aaron,

Rep. Van Roy would like to amend AB 365 to more closely match the MIRT law that is working through Congress. AB 365
prohibits the possession and use of MIRTs but not the sale. We would like an amendment that would prohibit the sale of
MIRTs as well.

Ifitis at all possible, we would very much appreciate receiving the amendment by the end of the day Monday, in time to
notice the committee before their Wed. exec on the bill.



| know that this is a last minute request and that this request may be impossible. If that is the case we will gladly receive
the amendment ASAP.

Thank you very much for your time and dedication. Attached is the language in the federal bill in case you are interested.
Please call me if you have any questions.

Eric Bott

Office of Karl Van Roy
State Representative
90th Assembly District

(608) 266-0617
eric.bott@legis.state.wi.us

<< File: fed. trans. bill.doc >>
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FULL TEXT OF BILLS
109th CONGRESS, 1ST SESSION
IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES
PLACED ON THE CALENDAR IN THE SENATE
H.R. 3

2005 H.R. 3; 109 H.R. 3; + Retrieve Bill Tracking Report

SYNOPSIS:
A bill to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and
transit programs, and for other purposes.

DATE OF INTRODUCTION: February 09, 2005

SPONSOR(S):

Sponsor and Cosponsors as of 04/07/2005
YOUNG, DON (R-AK) - Sponsor

BACHUS, SPENCER T III (R-AL)- Cosponsor
BAIRD, BRIAN (D-WA)- Cosponsor

BAKER, RICHARD H (R-LA)- Cosponsor
BERKLEY, SHELLEY (D-NV)- Cosponsor
BISHOP, TIMOTHY H (D-NY)- Cosponsor
BLUMENAUER, EARL (D-OR)- Cosponsor
BOEHLERT, SHERWOOD L (R-NY)- Cosponsor
BOOZMAN, JOHN (R-AR)- Cosponsor
BOSWELL, LEONARD L (D-IA)- Cosponsor
BOUSTANY, CHARLES (R-LA)- Cosponsor
BROWN, CORRINE (D-FL)- Cosponsor
BROWN, HENRY E JR (R-SC)- Cosponsor
CAPUANO, MICHAEL E (D-MA)- Cosponsor
CARNAHAN, JOHN RUSSELL (D-MO)- Cosponsor
CARSON, JULIA (D-IN)- Cosponsor
CHANDLER, BEN (D-KY)- Cosponsor
COBLE, HOWARD (R-NC)- Cosponsor
COSTELLO, JERRY F (D-IL)- Cosponsor
CUMMINGS, ELIJAH E (D-MD)- Cosponsor
DAVIS, LINCOLN (D-TN)- Cosponsor
DEFAZIO, PETER A (D-OR)- Cosponsor
DENT, CHARLES W. (R-PA)- Cosponsor
DIAZ-BALART, LINCOLN (R-FL)~ Cosponsor
DUNCAN, JOHN 1. JR (R-TN)- Cosponsor
EHLERS, VERNON J (R-MI)- Cosponsor
FILNER, BOB (D-CA)- Cosponsor
FORTUNGO, LUIS (R-PR)- Cosponsor
FRANK, BARNEY (D-MA)- Cosponsor
GERLACH, JIM (R-PA)- Cosponsor
GILCHREST, WAYNE T (R-MD)- Cosponsor
GRAVES, SAM (R-MO)- Cosponsor



HAYES, ROBIN (R-NC)- Cosponsor

HIGGINS, BRIAN M (D-NY)- Cosponsor
HOEKSTRA, PETER (R-MI)- Cosponsor
HOLDEN, TIM (D-PA)- Cosponsor

HONDA, MICHAEL M (D-CA)- Cosponsor
HOOLEY, DARLENE (D-OR)- Cosponsor
JOHNSON, EDDIE BERNICE (D-TX)- Cosponsor
JOHNSON, TIMOTHY V (R-IL)- Cosponsor
KELLY, SUE W (R-NY)- Cosponsor

KENNEDY, MARK R (R-MN)- Cosponsor

KUHL, JR., JOHN R. (R-NY)- Cosponsor
LARSEN, RICK (D-WA)- Cosponsor
LATOURETTE, STEVEN C (R-OH)- Cosponsor
LOBIONDO, FRANK A (R-NJ)- Cosponsor
MACK IV, CONNIE (R-FL)- Cosponsor
MARCHANT, KENNY EWELL (R-TX)- Cosponsor
MATHESON, JIM (D-UT)- Cosponsor
MENENDEZ, ROBERT (D-NJ)- Cosponsor
MICA, JOHN L (R-FL)- Cosponsor

MICHAUD, MICHAEL H (D-ME)- Cosponsor
MILLENDER-MCDONALD, JUANITA (D-CA)- Cosponsor
MILLER, GARY. G (R-CA)- Cosponsor

MORAN, JERRY (R-KS)- Cosponsor

NADLER, JERROLD (D-NY)- Cosponsor

NEY, ROBERT W (R-OH)- Cosponsor

NORTON, ELEANOR HOLMES (D-DC)- Cosponsor
OBERSTAR, JAMES L (D-MN)- Cosponsor
OSBORNE, TOM (R-NE)- Cosponsor
PASCRELL, BILL JR (D-NJ)- Cosponsor
PEARCE, STEVAN (R-NM)- Cosponsor

PETRI, THOMAS E (R-WI)- Cosponsor

PLATTS, TODD RUSSELL (R-PA)- Cosponsor
POE, TED (R-TX)- Cosponsor

PORTER, JON C (R-NV)- Cosponsor

RAHALL, NICK JOE II (D-WV)- Cosponsor
REICHERT, DAVID GEORGE (R-WA)- Cosponsor
RYAN, TIMOTHY ] (D-OH)- Cosponsor
SALAZAR, JOHN T. (D-CO)- Cosponsor
SCHWARTZ, ALLYSON (D-PA)- Cosponsor
SHUSTER, BILL (R-PA)- Cosponsor

SIMMONS, ROB (R-CT)- Cosponsor

SODREL, MICHAEL E. (R-IN)~ Cosponsor
TAUSCHER, ELLEN O (D-CA)- Cosponsor
TAYLOR, GENE (D-MS)- Cosponsor

WEINER, ANTHONY D (D-NY)- Cosponsor
WESTMORELAND, LYNN A. (R-GA)- Cosponsor
WU, DAVID (D-OR)- Cosponsor

TEXT:
HR 3 PCS

Calendar No. 69



109th CONGRESS
1st Session

H.R. 3

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES
March 20, 2005
Received
April 6, 2005

Read twice and placed on the calendar

AN ACT

To authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and
transit programs, and for other purposes.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United
States of America in Congress assembled,

SEC. 2017. SAFE INTERSECTIONS.

(a) In General. Chapter 2 of title 18, United States Code, is amended by
adding at the end the following:

"SEC. 39. TRAFFIC SIGNAL PREEMPTION TRANSMITTERS
"(a) Offenses.

"(1) Sale. A person who knowingly sells a traffic signal

preemption transmitter in or affecting interstate or foreign commerce
to a person who is not acting on behalf of a public agency or private
corporation authorized by law to provide fire protection, law
enforcement, emergency medical services, transit services,
maintenance, or other services for a Federal, State, or local
government entity, shall, notwithstanding section 3571(b) of title 18,
United States Code, be fined according to this title, imprisoned not
more than 1 year, or both.

"(2) Use. A person who makes unauthorized use of a traffic

signal preemption transmitter in or affecting interstate or foreign
commerce shall be fined according to this title, imprisoned not more
than 6 months, or both.



"(b) Definitions. In this section, the following definitions apply:

"(1) Traffic signal preemption transmitter. The term 'traffic
signal preemption transmitter' means any mechanism that can change or
alter a traffic signal's phase time or sequence.

"(2) Unauthorized use. The term 'unauthorized use' means use

of a traffic signal preemption transmitter by a person who is not
acting on behalf of a public agency or private corporation authorized
by law to provide fire protection, law enforcement, emergency medical
services, transit services, maintenance, or other services for a

Federal, State, or local government entity. The term 'unauthorized
use' does not apply to use of a traffic signal preemption transmitter
for classroom or instructional purposes.”.

(b) Table of Sections. The table of sections for chapter 2 of title 18,
United States Code, is amended by adding at the end the following:

"39. Traffic signal preemption transmitters.".
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 365 V

/

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
Vv . 4
1. Page 3, line 11: after “(5)” insert “(a)”.
e
2. Page 3, line 16: after that line insert:
“(b) No person may sell a transmitter except for use for authorized purposes as

described in sub. (2%.’?. \/

(END)



